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Qatar Deserves The Best

PRE-QUALTIFICATION CIRCULAR NO. 02

To : All Applicants

Total Pages : 2

Date : 23 December 2015

PROJECT :  Pre-Qualification for Approved Drainage CCTV Survey
Contractors

SUBJECT :  Scope Clarifications #02

Applicants are hereby informed of the following scope clarifications to the PQ
Documentation for the above Project:

s Clarificati

No PQ Query Answer

1. | For the “Light Ring Survey”:

- Kindly confirm if it is needed for the same | The “light Ring Survey” will
whole pipe size range (i.e. 150mm up to | be required across all pipe
3000mm) size ranges.

Kindly provide us some more information about The materials will be GRP
the pipes’ material, because different pipe | L ppg and PVC. !
material requires different setting for “light ring
survey”

2. | WRc2 and EN-13508-2 have different coding
systems, please confirm if both coding systems
are needed to be available in the operating
software. And whether the reports should be
using either of them or both.

Herein a sample to show differences in these
coding systems

The coding preference will

Sample of Defect Codes be EN 13508-2

Defect EM13508-2 WRC Code PACP
Description Coda Code
Surface Damage SRL SAY SAP
Wiaar BAF (A or B) 555, M,1 SR, el
Displaced Bricks BAD A DB DB
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All other conditions remain unchanged.

This circular shall be included in the submitted PQ document and will be deemed to
form part of and allowed for in your PQ submission.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Circular wvia returmmed e-mail to
contracts@ashghal.qov.qga.

Regards,

on behalf of Ghanem Rashid Al-Mansoori
Manager of Contract Department
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